

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>Wm. J. Pottman</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5. 5 1/2</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '66</i>	<i>Greenwich Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~was mustered~~ ^{*drafted for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ~~the~~ ^{*Greenwich Township, Warren County*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia, Third~~ ^{*New Jersey*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stempel ^{*Comdr*} ~~1 man~~ ^{*Mustering Officer*}
Command, Rendezvous

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Market Street, Philad'a.

[Faint handwritten notes]

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Morgan Wood ✓	34	5, 3.	Apr. 28 '64	Greenwich Township	Warren Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy
<i>Colored</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was* enlisted *naval for three years* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Warren County, N. J.* ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ *Third* ~~for the coming~~ *new Jersey* Draft.

Ruffenbel Comdr USN
1 man Mustering Officer.
Commaq. Rendezvous

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>Geo. H. Williams</i>	<i>26</i>	<i>5.9.</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '61</i>	<i>Greenwich</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was enlisted* ~~mustered~~ *naval for three years* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Warren County,* ~~Third~~ *New Jersey* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stempel *Comdr* *all*
1 man ~~Mustering Officer.~~
Company *Reservoirs*

Printed and for sale by King & Balch, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE	Co.	REG'T.
William Webster	21	5.4 $\frac{1}{2}$	Apr. 26 '61	Greenwich Township	Warren Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} were ~~mustered~~ ^{mustered} by me into the U. S. ^{Naval for three years} Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Warren County, Third} ~~Greenwich Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{New Jersey} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stembel
Comdr USN
1 man Mustered Officer.

Commag Pendergrew

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>William Woods</i>	<i>31</i>	<i>5.4.</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '64</i>	<i>Greenwich Township,</i>	<i>Warren Co. N.J.</i>			

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was* enlisted *naval* for *three years* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township, Warren County, N.J.* ~~Ward of Philadelphia, Third~~ *New Jersey* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel Comdr USN
1 man ~~Mustering Officer~~
Commandg. Rendezvous

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec'r.
<i>Charles P. Pitts</i>	<i>26</i>	<i>5.5½</i>	<i>Apr 27 '61</i>	<i>Greenwich Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>
		<i>"Colored man"</i>						

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were mustered~~ ^{*Naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township* ^{*Warren County*} ~~Word of Philadelphia~~ ^{*Third*} Congressional District of *New Jersey* ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

Per, J. Ambel Comdr USN
1 man Mustering Officer.
Commdy. Rendyow

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>William Trainor</i>	<i>30</i>	<i>5.6.</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '61</i>	<i>Greenwich</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Warren</i>	<i>Co. N. J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was enlisted* *Maral for three year* mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township* *Warren County* *Third* *New Jersey* Ward of Philadelphia, *Third* Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Rey. Stembel Comdr
1man *Mustering Officer.*
Commdg. Readyvalls

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec't.
<i>John Wilson</i>	<i>26</i>	<i>5.7</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '64</i>	<i>Greenwich Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were mustered~~ *was enlisted Naval for three years* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township, Warren County, N. J.* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Third* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ *New Jersey* for the coming Draft.

R. W. Stembel *Comdr USN*
1 man ~~Mustering Officer~~

Commandy Rendyours

County
VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>John P. Klotz</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.8 $\frac{3}{4}$</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '61</i>	<i>Greenwich Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruit ~~was~~ *was enlisted* ~~mustered~~ *Mustered* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township, Ward of Philadelphia, Third* ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania~~ *Naval for three years* ~~for the coming~~ *New Jersey* Draft.

R. J. Stempel Comd'g
1 man ~~Mustering Officer.~~

Commdg. Rendezvous.

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Reg't.
<i>Geo. F. Elliott</i>	<i>29</i>	<i>5, 5,</i>	<i>Apr. 26 '61</i>	<i>Greenwich Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Greenwich Township* ^{*Warren County*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~, *Third* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, ^{*New Jersey*} for the coming Draft.

Res't Kumbel Comdr
1 man ^{*Mustering*}

Commdg *Render*

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

County

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>William Saul</i>	<i>30</i>	<i>5. 5.</i>	<i>Apr. 25 '61.</i>	<i>Greenwich Township</i>	<i>Warren Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>
<i>was enlisted March for three years</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ ^{*was*} ~~mustered~~ ^{*enlisted*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ~~Greenwich Township~~ ^{*Warren County*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{*Third*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~ ^{*New Jersey*}, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel Comdr USN
1 man
Commandg Rendezvous
 Mastering Officer.